Wiltshire Council

~—-_ Where everybody matters

AGENDA

Meeting: Great Western Ambulance Service Joint Health Overview &

Scrutiny Committee

Place: Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TG
Date: Friday 22 February 2013
Time: 11.00 am

Pre meeting for members and officers only — 10:00 am




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Bath & North East
Somerset Council

#&Gloucestershire

COUNTY COUNCIL

A

20—l & SWIMDON  Wiltshire
South G]O“C&S}temhlre \L’ \_ BOROUGH COUNCIL e Where everybody matters
Counci

GREAT WESTERN AMBULANCE SERVICE JOINT HEALTH
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Date & Time: Friday 22" February 2013 at 11.00 am
(Pre-meeting for Members and L A Officers only at 10.00 am.)
Venue: Shire Hall, Westgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2TG

Members of the Committee:

e Councillor Anthony Clarke, Bath & North East Somerset Council
(Chair)

Councillor Sharon Ball, Bath & North East Somerset Council
Councillor Eleanor Jackson, Bath & North East Somerset Council
Councillor Lesley Alexander, Bristol City Council

Jenny Smith, Bristol City Council

Councillor Sylvia Townsend, Bristol City Council

Councillor Ron Allen, Gloucestershire County Council
Councillor Terry Hale, Gloucestershire County Council
Councillor Sheila Jeffery, Cotswold D C (Glos. County Council)
Gloucestershire County Council

Councillor Sarah Pomfret, South Gloucestershire Council
Councillor Sue Hope, South Gloucestershire Council

Councillor lan Scott, South Gloucestershire Council

Councillor Claire Ellis, Swindon Borough Council

Vacant seat, Swindon Borough Council

Vacant seat, Swindon Borough Council

Councillor Chris Caswill, Wiltshire Council

Councillor Christine Crisp, Wiltshire Council

Councillor Peter Colmer, Wiltshire Council

Page 1



Contact Officers:

Romayne de Fonseka, Bristol City Council, 0117 9222770,
romayne.de.Fonseka@bristol.gov.uk or Norman Cornthwaite, Bristol
City Council, 0117 9222390, norman.cornthwaite@bristol.gov.uk

Web site addresses:

Bath & North East Somerset Council - www.bathnes.gov.uk
Bristol City Council — www.bristol.gov.uk

Gloucestershire County Council — www.gloucestershire.gov.uk
South Gloucestershire Council -www.southglos.gov.uk
Swindon Borough Council — www.swindon.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council — www.wiltshire.gov.uk

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
To receive and note any apologies from Members of the
Committee.
2. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they
should declare any known interests in any matter to be
considered, and also during the meeting if it becomes
apparent that they have an interest in the matters being
discussed.
3. Public Question Time
See explanatory note below. Please contact the Officers
whose names and numbers appear at the top of this agenda
if you need further guidance.
4. Chair’'s Update
To receive any information from the Chair. There will not
normally be any discussion on this item.
5. Minutes of the Meeting Held on 19" October 2012
To approve the Minutes of the Meeting for signature by the
Chair.
6. Monthly Performance Information Comprising:
A. Commissioners' Monthly Report (To follow)
B. Trust Activity and Performance
C. National Ambulance Quality Indicators
D. Hospital Handover Summary.
(GWAS and NHS Gloucestershire)
To comment.

Page 2



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
**PLEASE NOTE THAT LUNCH WILL NOT BE PROVIDED***

Violence towards Accident and Emergency Staff
(GWAS)

To comment.

The 111 System (To follow)

(NHS Gloucestershire)

For information.

Commissioning Arrangements Plan (To follow)
(NHS Gloucestershire)

For information.

Air Ambulance - presentation

(GWAS)

For information.

Estates Review Strategy Update

(GWAS)

To comment

Acquisition of GWAS - update

(GWAS)

Update from HOSCs

(Al

To comment.

Work Programme

To agree future meetings of the Committee.

Dates of Future Meetings

Proposed date of next meeting: Friday 21 June 2013 -

commencing at 11.00 am. To be hosted by South
Gloucestershire Council.
Urgent Business

Date of Dispatch: 14" February 2013

Public Question Time

Up to 15 minutes will be allowed at the start of all Joint Committee
meetings for questions to the Chair from members of the public about
the work of the Committee. Questions must be relevant, clear and
concise. Because of time constraints, Public Question Time is not an
opportunity to make speeches or statements. Prior notice of a question

Page 3



to the Scrutiny Officers supporting the Joint Committee is desirable,
particularly if detailed information is needed.

Access Arrangements

Car parking has been booked in the Councillor's Car Park at the rear of
Shire Hall, this is not a big car park so may not be enough room for
everyone but there are car parks nearby.

Location map is at:
http://www.gloucestershire.gov.uk/CHttpHandler.ashx?id=2248&p=0.

Venues for these meetings will be provided by rotation by each council
in turn and should always be wheelchair accessible. If you would wish
to attend the meeting but have any special requirement to enable you to
do so please contact the Scrutiny Officer for the council that is hosting
the meeting as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in
a larger print size, please contact your own council’s Scrutiny Officer.

Page 4



Agenda Item No. 5

GREAT WESTERN AMBULANCE SERVICE JOINT HEALTH
OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Friday 19th October 2012 — The Guildhall, Bath
Councillors Present:

Bath & North East Somerset Council
Clir Anthony Clarke (Chairman), Clir Sharon Ball and CliIr Eleanor
Jackson

Bristol City Council
Clir Lesley Alexander and Jenny Smith

Gloucestershire County Council
Clir Ron Allen, Clir Terry Hale and Clir Sheila Jeffery

South Gloucestershire Council
Cllr Sue Hope and Clir lan Scott

Wiltshire Council
Clir Peter Colmer

Apologies:

ClIr Sarah Pomfret, South Gloucestershire Council
Clir Desna Allen, Wiltshire Council

CliIr Christine Crisp, Wiltshire Council

Also in attendance:

Neil Chavalier, Executive Officer, GWAS

Linda Prosser, NHS Gloucestershire

Albert Weager, JWG Chair

Russ Pearce and Trevor Webb, South West Ambulance Service Trust
Lauren Rushen, Scrutiny Officer, Bath and North East Somerset Council
Mark Durnford, Democratic Services Officer, Bath and North East
Somerset Council

2. Declarations of Interest

Page 5



Councillor Ron Allen made a non-prejudicial declaration of interest as he
was a Governor on the Gloucestershire NHS Foundation Trust.

Councillor Eleanor Jackson made a non-prejudicial declaration of
interest as she was a member of the Sirona Care and Health Community
Interest Company.

3. Public Question Time

There were no questions received.

4. Chair’s Update

The Chair reported that he had contacted North Somerset Council
regarding their withdrawal from the Joint Committee and as yet had not
received a response. He added that he would attempt to contact them
again over the coming months.

Cllr Sharon Ball wished to take this opportunity to thank all the staff that
had helped her recently after suffering a broken leg.

5. Minutes - 15th June 2012

The minutes of the meeting held on 15" June 2012 were approved as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

6. Monthly Performance Information

Neil Chavalier introduced this report to the Committee. He informed
them that August had been a demanding month which had seen an 8%
increase in calls coupled with a high amount of sick leave within the
service. He added that despite this the service was on trajectory with its
performance levels.

Regarding the Red 8 performance figures he stated that GWAS was
currently achieving a figure of 77.7% on its target of 75% and was
attempting to improve its rural performance. In addition to this he said
the service was looking to increase the number of community
responders and publicly accessible defibrillators.

Page 6



He commented that a reduction in the number of hand over delays was
being seen.

Cllr Sue Hope commented that she appreciated that some areas of the
authority were difficult to reach and asked if any funding was available
regarding the installation of defibrillators.

Neil Chavalier replied that they were working with the British Heart
Foundation on this matter and that some funding might be possible.

Cllir Sue Hope commented that she had heard that North Bristol NHS
Trust (NBT) had a fines process in place in relation to hand over delays
and asked for some further information.

Neil Chavalier replied that within their Service Level Agreements it states
that fines will be incurred after a delay of 20 minutes. He added that the
fine would cover the cost of the paramedic’s time any additional
resources that were incurred. He also wished to inform the Committee
that since April there had been a month on month decline in delays.

Cllr Sue Hope asked if GWAS were going to respond to the latest
transport consultation in relation to Southmead.

Neil Chavalier replied that a response was being constructed and that he
would be happy to share it with the Committee when it was complete.
Clir Sheila Jeffery asked what actions were taken to combat the amount
of staff who were absent from work during August because of sick leave.

Neil Chavalier replied that 17 members of staff were absent during
August and that overtime was allocated to other staff members
alongside agency staff who were brought in to cover non-emergency
work.

The Chair asked if any members of the St. John’s Ambulance were
currently used as community responders.

Neil Chavalier replied that there was a strong use of the St. John’s
Ambulance within Gloucestershire and that he would like to replicate this
within other authorities.

The Committee noted the report.

Page 7



7. Report on Complaints Received by GWAS

Neil Chavalier introduced this report to the Committee. He commented
that the public’s expectation of the 999 service may need to be
addressed so that they are aware that life threatening incidents take
priority. He added that there was to be a publicity campaign in advance
of the introduction of the non-urgent phone number 111 in March 2013.

The Chair wished to acknowledge that there were less upheld
complaints this year.

Cllr Terry Hale asked if they anticipated any problems when introducing
the 111 number.

Linda Prosser replied that she did not as it was to be introduced
nationally and she would be happy to bring further information to the
next meeting of the Committee. She added that should a member of the
public call the wrong number, either 999 or 111 the call would be
transferred to the correct call centre.

The Chair commented that he would like to receive this information
every 6 months — 1 year, even if it was offline.

ClIr Eleanor Jackson suggested that at a future meeting of the
Committee could receive a report on incidents when ambulance crews
themselves were threatened with violence.

Neil Chavalier replied that he would welcome the Committee to receive
such a report.

The Committee noted the report.

8. Quality Report

Linda Prosser apologised to the Committee for the absence of the
Quality Report on this occasion.

ClIr Sheila Jeffery asked if it could be circulated to the Committee.

Page 8



Neil Chavalier replied that it could.

9. Update on commissioning arrangements (Verbal update)

Linda Prosser informed the Committee that the arrangements for
Gloucestershire had been authorised around a month ago and that it
was anticipated that over the next six weeks the other authorities’
arrangements would be in place. She added that on completion of the
SWAST acquisition of GWAS it was hoped that a Clinical
Commissioning Group (CCG) would lead on negotiations for the
northern cluster.

Jenny Smith asked if there was to be any consultation on the role of the
northern cluster lead commissioner.

Linda Prosser replied that a plan could be brought to the next meeting of
the Committee.

10. Organisational change — update (Verbal report)

Russ Pearce from SWAST addressed the Committee. He informed them
that in regard to the proposed acquisition of GWAS they had finalised
their takeover model in June and had submitted it to be monitored in
August. He added that further parts of the process were due to take
place in November and that he was hopeful that legal completion would
be achieved by February 1° 2013.

CliIr lan Scott asked for clarification on whether any member of the
Committee could become a member of the new Board or if there would
be too much of a conflict of interest.

Russ Pearce replied that he would send a response to the Democratic
Services Officer for him to circulate.

Albert Weager asked with regard to Patient & Public Involvement (PPI),
what were their thoughts on meeting in the localities.

Russ Pearce replied that SWAST had 2,000 aspiring members and that

he expected both PPI local activities and the relationship with this
Committee to remain in place.

Page 9



Clir Sheila Jeffery asked what benefits would there be in becoming a
member os SWAST.

Russ Pearce replied that by becoming a member it would enable them
to be informed, involved and influential by receiving their newsletter. He
added that members may also have the opportunity take up a Governor
position.

Cllr Jackson stated that she had not yet seen any literature on this
matter. She asked if any leaflets would be deposited at Dr’s surgeries.

Russ Pearce replied that they had now reached the point in the
transaction where they could begin to do some advertisements. He
added that 8 PPI events had already been planned to explain the
proposal and that leaflets could be provided to Dr’s surgeries.

The Chair on behalf of the Committee wished them well in the remainder
of the process.

11. Estates Review Strategy Update (Verbal update following the
meeting of the GWAS Board in July)

CliIr lan Scott wished to state that he had anticipated receiving a written
report on this item considering that the GWAS Board meeting had taken
place in July.

Neil Chavalier apologised to the Committee for the lack of a written on
this occasion. He informed them that the Board had elected certain parts
of the Strategy to be progressed and that a decision was only made this
week to release certain information into the public domain.

He explained that a 5% saving was required to be made by the Board
and that a review had been carried out as to how that could be achieved.
Following the review a decision was made to close the control centre in
Devizes by March 31% 2013. The decision is anticipated to save
£700,000.

He informed them that this would mean all Wiltshire 999 calls would be
received in the Bristol call centre.

He added that it was not a decision the Board had taken lightly

Page 10 10



ClIr Peter Colmer stated that he was strongly concerned about this
decision as no prior consultation had been carried out with the local
Council.

Cllr Ron Allen commented that if there were any similar plans for
Gloucestershire that they would want to be informed.

Neil Chavalier replied that advice had been sought from the Primary
Care Trust (PCT) and the Strategic Health Authority (SHA) and it was
deemed not to be a public facing service.

The Chair commented that would respond to GWAS in writing regarding
this decision.

Cllir Sue Hope commented that she did not feel that the PCT should be
making a decision on whether to consult or not.

Linda Prosser commented that they could address the relevant Health
Overview & Scrutiny Committee (HOSC) on the matter.

Albert Weager commented that the decision would affect Swindon
Ambulances as well as Wiltshire.

Neil Chavalier replied that there was to be no change in the provision of
ambulances based at Devizes and that he would arrange for a written
report to be taken to the Swindon and Wiltshire HOSC’s as soon as
possible.

Jenny Smith asked how the staff would be redeployed.

Neil Chavalier replied that all the despatching staff had been offered the
chance to transfer to Bristol. He added that the Police had indicated that
some staff could be retained on site to handle the new incoming 111
calls.

CliIr Lesley Alexander asked if a provision would be retained in the
centre of Bristol.

Neil Chavalier replied that it would and that 2 - 3 sites were under
consideration. He added that the Regional Training Centre in
Chippenham was for sale but assured the Committee that the
ambulance station would remain on site.

Page 11 11



The Chair commented that he would like this matter to be reported upon
again at the next meeting of the Committee and stressed the need for it
to be a written report.

12. Update from HOSCs

There were none.

13. Report from Joint Working Group

The Chair thanked Albert Weager for his report.

The Committee noted it.

14. Work Programme

The Chair stated that the following reports should be debated at the next
meeting of the Committee:

Violence towards Accident & Emergency Staff
Estates Review Strategy Update

The 111 System

Commissioning Arrangements

Presentation on the Air Ambulance

15. Dates of Future Meetings

The Committee noted that the proposed date of next meeting was Friday
22nd February 2013, 11.00 am in South Gloucestershire.

Clir Eleanor Jackson requested that the venue should be accessible by
public transport.

16. Urgent Business

There was none.

Page 12 12



Agenda Item No. 6
Review of Issues Arising from Performance Information

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
22" February 2013

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee

Purpose

To present Members with performance information, including
handover times/delays broken down by hospital

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is
requested to:

Consider the appended information and identify any issues
requiring further clarification or discussion with the Great
Western Ambulance NHS Trust or NHS Gloucestershire as
lead commissioners.

1.0 Reasons

1.1  The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee had previously resolved to review the monthly
“Managing Our Performance” Report that was presented to
the Great Western Ambulance NHS Trust Board. This report
has subsequently been revised and renamed.

2.0 Detail

2.1 Performance information is attached. The attached
information outlines GWAS performance, broken down by
sector, PCT and local authority.

Page 13

13



2.2 Also attached is a breakdown of handover times/delays by
hospital. This provides more detailed localised information
which Committee members may find helpful.

Page 14

14



Gl

Page 15

‘epuabe ay) Yyum uoissiwgns 1o} a|ge|ieAe 1sale| 8yl Sem pue ‘g0z Alenuer Jo pus a8y} 0} papiAcid SI uonew.lou|

1SNJ] uonepuno4 SHN 99IAI8S 8due|NqWY UIBISaAA YINOS JO UOISIAIQ YUON 8y} Se umouy €10 Aleniga | aouls —
92IAIBS @ouB|INqUY UIB)SaAN 1eals) AQ sjuapioul 0} asuodsad 1oy aouewlopad pue AJAnoe jnoge uonewlojul apiaoid sebed Buimoloy ay |

Jiodal eoueurioyad pue AJIAOE A[YJUO

3sNJ] uoiepunod SHN %

ENE 9JIAJaS IdUue|NqUY UlalSappn YlnosS =

g 9 "ON wsa}| epusby



91

L-1L10g —=—
€1-¢100C ——

Jep qa4 uep 29Q AON 190 ydog Bny Anp aunp Ken Idy
: : : : : : : : : 8S
, \> . —+ | 09
/T\\\ ~— "
‘-/.\/ )
/ vo
/-//-\\-\\-/-//-/- .
- 89

(reyidsoy o0} payodsueu; Buiaq juanyed ul Bugnsal syuapioul jo uoiiodoud) ajes aosuekaAuorn

Z1-1 10T U0 %G G+ J0BIUOD €|-Z10C UO %t '+ «

0L0'9ze - cl-110¢
gL8°zee - Joenuod €1-¢10c
«LV€'8€ET - [enjoe ¢1-¢10¢

:S|e]0) 8)ep-0]-1ea A

(4 41114

JOBIJUOD €1-ZL0Z —=—
[enjoe €1-ZL0Z ——

Je|jN gd4 uer 9299Q AON PO wWoeg bBny Anp oaunp Aepn idy
: : : : : : : : : : 00012
A —— 00022
e 2 000€Z
o \ \/< \T\l/.\./.\ soose

7'

\\ N

/

000s5¢C

Y

00092

- 000.¢C

asuodsal ypm sjuapioul [ejol

AJIAL}OR ||eIBAQ

Page 16



Ll

Je\ qo4 uer 29Q AON 100 Mag bBny Anp aunp Aep ady

I I I I I I I I I I I I 0S
o /\/ »\0\\0//\0|0\\0 e
— > 141
211107 —= oc
€L-2Loc —— 3
09
- 29

ajel asuehaAuo)n

JejN qo4 uep 929Q@ AON 0 yoeg bBny Anp aunp Aepy ady
| ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] ] Ocmnwr
\-\i/m .
A — 00S°ZL

\l// /l\l\ \0///0\-\\/\4 005°‘SL

oz | | o« < \./4\.\ 0056
€1-2L0ZT —— ./ \ o
4

00512

L 005°2¢
(su9ysueuy |eydsoy pue sjjes jeuoissajoid aleoayjjeay Buipnjoxa) asuodsad yjim sjuspiouj

‘sojel 9oueAaAu09 Jo ainjold onsijeal atow e BulAlb — (o1gnd ayy woly sjjed ge6 Ajoand sepnjoul al) s|jeo 8soy) sapnjoxa elep Buimolo) syl
‘alojaiay] ‘sjuaned AeAuod 0) eduenquie ue jsanbal o} [ejidsoy Jo sjeuoissajold aieoy)jeay wouy s|jea asoy) Buipnjoul ‘AlIAOE SYAND ||B Sepnjoul Blep 8A0qe ay |

"Japinoid aieoyyeay Jayjoue 0] |ellalal piemuo Aq Jo (1eall-pue-ass ‘Jeal)-pue-leay) aoej-0}-a0e) Jo suoyd
ay} Jano Bunealy Aq Ba — sadIAles @oue|Nque 10} Sainseaw aouewouad A8y sy} Jo auo si |eydsoy o) wayy Bupje) iJnoyum suaned alow abeuew o0} Ajjige ay |
"Z1-1 102 01 patedwod (1emo| %¢"|) [endsoy 01 uaye) buleq sjusied Jema) 9g8‘| USaS sey a1ep-0]-ies A

Page 17



3l

Jepy

qo4

uep

[1ouno9/19d Aq — asuodsal yj3im sjuapiouli [ejol

99q AON 390 1yeag ©bBny Ainp oaunp Aep idy

aNYS)IM O
SO|D W
UOAY @

1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | °

- 000C

- 0007

- 0009

- 0008

00001

0ooclt

10}99s Aq — asuodsau yjim sjusapioul [ejo|
"ZL-110Z ul ueyl (Jamoj 9%z) |endsoy oy uaye} Buiaqg sjusned Jema) {L0‘Z UsaS sey ajep-0j-lea A

Page 18



aouewlIodd

(eaJe 0 1N0 99G OUI) G6/‘Z6 — 01 pepuodsal s|jed pay JO Jaquinu SYAAD |E10] 8)ep-0)-Iea A

I g4 uep 9293Q AON PO esg BbBny Ainp oaunp Aepy ady

1

10309s AQ — ¢ 1-210¢ @oueunoad/AjIAloe 9jnulw-g (v Alobajen) poy

100G}

7000C

SHIM O
S|
UOAY @

1009¢

7000€

700G€

r000¥

-00SY

sasuodsay

JejN 994 uepr 29Q AON 190 dag bBny Anp aunp Aepy Jdy
- 0001
- 0002

QIIYS)IM B
UOPUIMS [
SO S m
J9SISWOS N O
SO|9 [
jojsiig m ; ; 000S

- 000€
SaN®g @

- 0007

| | i i . 0009
000.

Page 19



o N 2ouew.Iodd

Jej Q94 uer 9298 AON 300 Meg bBny Anp oaunp Aep idy

: : -0
Sdiysjim m 005
uopuims @
So|9 S H -0001
asiawo
yosioiosS N 001
so|O 0O
joislg m | f -0002
O
S3aN®4g | 0052
-000€
sasuodsay

[IPUNG)/10d Ad — €1-2 102 99UEWIONIA/AJIAROE ojnuIl-g (v AloBajes) poy

%L L. - SIM
%0°LL - so|9
%7192 - UOAY
%89/ - SVYMO :(%S/ —19buey) souewiopad gpay 8)ep-0j-1es A

Je\ qo4 uepr 29Q AON 190 Meg bBny Anp oaunp Aep udy

| _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 89

0L

SHIM z.
SO

vy e — .

SYMO —— /«\é o 8L

h 08

- 8

%

Page 20



LC

aoueuwlioliad
JejN 994 uep 929Qq AON PO 1wesg bBny Anp oaunp Aepy udy
: . . -0
Angsayma] @ 001
pnoss m 002
9)saono
19)S32N0|9 [ -+00€
uea( Jo }sa104
-00¥
plomsjod m _u
weyuajayd m L 1 L i L ~—00S
L ~ -009
-00.
sasuodsay m
"241YSJ8)}S90N0|9) Ul SBaJe |1I0UN09 JoLISIPp AQ Uumop uaxoiqg aouewlouad n%u
pue AjiAjoe gpay SMOUS aJ10jalay) ejep Buimo||o) 8y “Juswulanob |BoO] JO WaISAS Jal}-0M] B ulejal 0] Bale SYAND ay) Ul AJunod Ajuo ay} Si 841ysia1saono| ©
%0°LL - SOI1D o
%869 - SJIYSHIM %869 - SO S %C 8 - [oislg
%6 06 - uopuimg %989 - }esiswos N %8 LL - S3AN%d
:90uewlopad gpay ajep-0j-iea A
Jejy 094 uep 929Qq AON 300 eg bBny Anp aunp Aep udy
L | | | | | | | | | | | om
MYSHIM —— Sg
UOPUIMS —e— mw
S019 § —
9 —_—— . . = u
}J9SIawWog N g, R
A g J/.O\\‘»\\‘C/ \»\0 )
sol9 e 08
|jojsug —=— LSS i -/-\\T/- G8
SIN®Y —— . . — L./¢|¢\<o\\\\. 06
G6

- 001



95108 %S 98 g8¢es %878 SVM9D
LLLpL %908 4% %1l'8L allysiIMm
€¢es %996 Y06 %€E'G6 uopuimg
990. %E’¢€8 €08 %128 2l1ysia)sdadno|9 yinog
1819 %108 vcL %1¥'08 josiswog YuonN
67261 %198 1861 %018 a11ys.ia)sadno|9
18281 %V c6 0981 %S°1L6 loysug
8¥.S %898 €e9 %€'S98 Josisawog jse3 YLIoON B yjeg

alaA ¢l uepr
sjuapiIoul 2oueuLIoyad 0l pay sjuapioul aouewLIouad 0 pay 10d
jueldwod jo oN jueldwos jo oN

(gruer-z1idy) e1ep-0)-1eah €1-Z10Z 9Y) SE [|oM Se ¢10gZ Alenuer oy aie pue |1ounod/] Dd Ag umoys ale sainbly ay |
"S@)NUIW (] UIYIIM 8U89s U0 asuodsal e sey SYAD YDIYM Ul SJUspIoul Jo Jagquinu ay) SMoys ejep Buimoj|o) ay) ‘pus 1ey) o]

"‘asuodsal soue|nNgWe Ue Joj SlIeM 9AISS90Xa 0} anp Ysu Je 1nd Bulaq jou aJe sjusijed 1ey) soueinsseal

1ybnos aAey suoneoo| Jeinoijed Ul SejnUIW g UIYNIM SjuspIoul pay 0] puodsal 0} Alljige s,1SnJ) 8y} 1N0ge paulaouod siaquial DSOH Julor ‘sed ay) uj

SejnuIW (| UIY}IM O} papuodsal sjuapioul poy
%g'gL  Aingsaymel %16 - J9yseonoln %S'LS - ploms)o)
%€'89 - pnong %819 - uea( Jo }sai0 %0°'€6 - Wweyus)py)
:oouewW.IOuad gpay 81ep-0l-1ea A

Je Q94 uer 9299 AON 390 1yeg bny Anp oaunp Aey idy

L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 Qm
oY
Ainqsayma] —e—
l//l\ ﬂ\?/-l-\! 0S
pnons —x— /-/\-
19)s99n0|9 09

uea( Jo }sai04 0L

P|OMS}O0D —=— /\/o/
o - cw

weyua)ay —e— — —

|
|

¢5L cm

- 001

Page 22



€c

119UN0J/13d Aq — €1-210Z @duew.opad |61 Pay

%896 - UOAY %.L'G6 - SYMO
((%G6 — 1964e)) 9oUBWIOUSd | Gl Py Blep-0)-1ed A

%C'G6 - SIYSHIM %C'G6 - SO|9

Jen qoa4 uer 29(Q AON 190 ydag Bny Ainp  aunp Aep a1dy

06
c6
QYSHIM —<—
so| v6 )
UOAY —u— 96 =
SVMO —e—
86
ool

10309s Aq — £1-210¢ @ouewiojad [ 6Lpoy

Page 23



%6°Z8 - ploms}o0
%S 66 - weyusy|ayo
:o0uewWlopad | G| paYy 81ep-0)-Ies A

Jej Qqd4 uer 9299 AON 90 yes bBny Anp aunp Aey ady

L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 QN
AInqsayma| —e— 52
pnosng —x— 08
13)s92n0|9
-G8 =
uea( Jo }sai04
pP|lOMS)}0D) —=— - 06
weyuajayd —— x||||*////¢¢ v
*\.\\*/ L/*\XJ|I mm
(1]
4
S[1oUNo0Y) PIISI SOI9 Aq — £1-210¢ oduewioyad 161 pay nn/__u
. (@)
%Z°'G6 - 911Ys18]}S80n0|9 o
%0°€6 - SUIUSHIM %896 - So|9 S %86 - |oysug i
% 66 - uopuims %06 - }osJswos N %¥'G6 - S3N®4

:oouewWwlopad | G| pay 81ep-0)-les A

Je Q@4 uer 929Qq AON 0 yeg BbBny Anp oaunp Aepy ady
L 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 cm

SAYSHIM —— — 26
SO|9 § —*— 2 V6
}9SI1oWOS N ‘|/\\o\ AN It
AN \/
so|9 — 96
|o)slg —=— Z\E \/l
lIl/I 36

-/-\\\-‘ .
SaANRE —— — - —

%

- 001



9ouew.loLad

(eaJe J0 1IN0 €40 OUI) 6¥8' ¥l — 01 papuodsal s|[ed usals) JO Jaquinu SYAAS [B10) 8)ep-01-ies A

Je|N 994 uep 9299 AON 0 weg bBny Ainp aunp Aep ady
L L |°

r000}

r000Z

QIIYSHIM O
so|9 m -000€

uoAy @ -000¥

70005
0009
-000.

sasuodsay

10309S AQ — € 1-¢10C @oUewWI0}ad/A}IA}OE Udaln)

Page 25

%E°86 - Kingseyme]
%E ¥6 - pno.s
%%V 66 - 18)s82N0|9H

%€'L6 - ues( Jo ]salo4



9C

aduew.iojiad

Jejy a4 uer 29Qq AON 300 dag bBny Anp aunp Aepy ady

-0

Sliysjimm L 00S
uopuImg m 10001
So|OSH -00S1
}JosIdwoS N O -000¢2
so|9 O -00S¢C
|o)sug | -000€
saNeam | I | | U | | 005€
1 000V
-00SY

sasuodsay

[IoUN0)/10d AQ — £1-210¢ @ouewiojad/AJIAIIOE uaalo

%606 - SHIM
%7206 - SO|9
%1V’ L8 - UOAY
%2 18 - SVYM9:(%06 — 106.e]) 9oueWIONad UBBIL) B1EP-0]-JBS A

Jep qa4 uepr 29( AON 190 ydeg Bny Anp  aunp  Aep ady

L | | | | | | | | | | | ow

g9

21IYSHIM 0L

so|9 7
_(_o>< —i— .\Tl‘/.l‘/‘\\.\\\\!. ./- cw S

SVMD —— —_— 58

: 06

G6

- 001

Page 26



Page 27

%106 - SOI9
1’68 - SANYSHIM %L'18 - SO9 S %€’ 18 - [o3slg
%L V6 - uopuims %9°L8 - }8siBWOS N %€'68 - SaAN®d

umocmrc._otma usalig) ajep-0j-ies A\

Jejy Q94 uep 929Qq AON 390 yag bBny Anp aunp Aepy idy

L | | | | | | | | | | | Qo
aNYSHIM —— 59
UOPUIMG —e— 0L
SO|9 § —*— GL
josiswos N ——
= =y e = I
so|9 _ 8
|oisiug —=— \//lL . A 06
e ' v
SINBY ——
— e T T | 56

- 001



8¢

MNV149 ATIVNOILNILNI SI 39Vd SIHL

Page 28



6¢

‘Juswijeal;

Jayunj Jo} usye} asoy} se ||am se suejojullo souenquwe Ag 8jpung, ales ajeudoidde ay} Buinieoal sjusied jo uoinodold sy} — a)o4S
Juawieal) Jayunj o) anueo isijeroads ajeudoidde ay) 0] usye) SOy} Se ||[am Se sueldlulR aduengue Ag 8|pund,

aleo sjeldosdde sy Buiaisoal sjuaied jo uoipodoid ay) — (3oeje peay jo adAy Jejnoiped e — uonolejul jelpJesoAw uoneas|e-1S) INILS
‘lendsoy wouy pabireyosip Ajuanbasqgns ale pue

SAIAINS OYM 8s0Y) pue ‘[ejidsoy Je [eAlue uo (DSO¥) uoie|nalid snosuejuods jo uinjal e Buiaey syusned Jo Jaquinu ay) — jsalle oeipied
‘2l SaINSeaw awo2)no [eoIuld ay |

‘sjualed J1ay} 0} 821A18s 8y} apiroid sjsnu) soue|nquie moy Bulinseaw J1ayjo

ay} ‘salouabiswa [eo1ulo Jo sadA) Jejnoiped 1o} sawodino pue asuewloyad [eolulo Buunsesw auo — ejep Jo s1es oM} Jo dn epew ale S|DY ayL
(o)}

YoIym Jojeoaipul Ajuo ay} s ainsesw siy| "S|DY SU} JO SUO Se sulewsal aiojalay) s|jeod asay) 0} puodsas o) sy
pue — juspioul Bulusjealyl-sl| Ajsjeipawwi ue yum gee Buljiea syusijed asoyy Buiyoeal ul Jojoey Juepodwi Ue |13 sI asuodsal Jo paeds ‘pies ﬁ:%u
)

‘Builiopad aie sysniy [enpiAlpul moy Jo a1naid aaisusyaidwod si08
e Buinib ‘eolAlas soug|nque UISpoW k Jo 3Jom 3y} ojul ybisul Jsjn} e apiroid mou (S|DY) sioesipul Aijenb soueinque jo abuel e ‘a1ojaiay

"9pIn0Id MOU e)s souenguie S|[is [Balul|d pue sadiAes Jo abuel Buisealoul ayj JUnoooe oul 9ye)] o] pajiel Nl ‘666

pajjeip Asy} Jaye Apjoinb sjusied Buiyoeas ul s82IN0SaI pue JoYa JO UoIeuaouod Juesiyiubls e painsue siyl 9[IUAA Painsesw sem ssuewloped
Jiayy Aem Ajuo sy} sem ssuodsal jo peads ‘slep siy} a10jaq ‘pabueyd sey passasse ale saoIAIas aouenquie Aem ay ‘|, |0z |Udy ouUIS

(STOV) sio3esipu] Ajifenp adsue[nquiy

isni] uoilepunod SHN

[FZ]Y] 21AJ9S dURINQUIY UISISSAN YINOS

D 9 'ON wa)| epusby




0€

Page 30

‘JUSLISA|OALI ©2IAISS SoUBNQWE 3U} JOJE SUJUOLL/SHSaM |BISASS 8( PINoa Yyalym ‘[endsoy
wiouy abreyosip 0} dn [eAAINS Jualied ainsesiu SI0JE0IpUl BU) JO WS asnedaq Jed Ui anp ‘siojedipul WalsAs 10] 1el] puIldy Syjuow aaly)
SUNJ S10}e01pUl [EO1UI[O JO) BJE( "9|CE|IBAR UOIIRLLIOLUI }SB)e] au) Buish siojedipul 9S8y} Jo MBIAISAC Ue saplroid sabed Buimo|joy ay) uo elep syl

"20e}d Ul a1npaooud Jajjes juanbal) e st 219y} Woym Joy 66 Buljjes sjuaned Jo Jsquinu ay | e
‘peuopueqge sj|ed 666 Jo uoljodoid sy
'SIN0OY g UIYIM SJIAISS 66 9Y) 10BIU02-31 oym sjuaijed asoy) Jo uoipodoid oy
{(Jgv uey) Jaylo slsymawos o} uaxey Buieq Ag Jo ausos
uo ueRIuID aouenque Aq ‘suoyd sy} Jano) Juswpedsp ey [eldsoy e o} 0B 0] pasu ay) Inoyym pajeal) Buleq siusied jo uoiodoid sy e
‘JudWIEal] SA1903) 0} sjusiied 10} Sull) SY} pue palamsue ale sjjed 666 APoINb moy — ssautjawll] e
‘sajousbiswa Buuajealy}-a)l| AjSjeipaulwl — sjjed g6 PaY 0] asuodsal jo poadg o
:2INseaul siojedipul WaysAs




L€

418 01 Yiy

*$15NJ} BdueNquiy ZT U0 paseq anges)| -
BIEP HQ WOL) Ud)Ee) SUOY

33y 0} podsuely
10} paaU 3y} Inoyym pabeuew syuspioul - (s)eridoidde .
puz puz puz puz puz puz puz puz 181 ey rop zov | sov | zev | osy | ver | ver | zev e | e i oy M:M; N IRTCS

pabeuew Jo soinpe auoyds|a} yim PSSo|o S|[e0 SaUEINGIY|

20IApe auoydsjs} yym pasojo s|ea - (sjeudoidde

Uiy puz pig pig Wy w9 uy pig puz gL ¥l 9L V. (A L's rAVA €L A Ajjeoiuio a1aym) spuswipiedsp 39y o} Hodsuely INOYIM 01’100
pafeuew 1o solApe auoyda|a) Ylim pasojo s|jed soue|nguiy

(suiw) |euoissajoid

yyjeay paiijenb e jo [eaue o} sawy jo ajjusolad UYi66!

|20 (y 1e0) Bulusjesiy) aji| Sjelpawiwl Joy [euojsssjold yjeay
payojedsip 82uBNGLUE JO [BALLIE O] SLUI) JUSW)ES] | O} 8Ll L
(surw) [euoissajoid

eay payienb e jo [eAle o} sawi jo sjjusdlad 4

| =t pig pig puz pig pig pig pug pug vl 0'5h 95l | evvl | evh Srh evl g€l 9k | qen (v h«n_,v %F__ﬂu.mmé L_ m_ﬁ_.umEc«L_ 10} R_o_m_“&ea :,me HheE
payojedsip 8OUBINGUIE JO |EALLIE O} SLUL) JusWeal | 0} swi] |
(suiw)

Jeuoissajoud yyeay payienb e jo [eale 0} juads awy uelpe)|
|eo (y 1e0) Buiusjesiy) oyl Sjeipswiwi Joj [euoissajoid yjeay
payojedsip 9oUE|NGLUE JO |EALLIE 0} 8LUN) JudWeal | 0} W]

8L pig puz puz pig pig puz pig %PIE g'ee 92z £s'le c€0'ee Gele Zee t4 x4 z'le (44 6,00

6100

s . ’ . . . . . " (SpPu0as) JeMSUE ||eD pUE JO3ULOD [|ED WO, .
puz pig Wy puz pig pig pig puz w9 0Ly (WA 4 0'sy 0°L¢ ooe 184 0'2€ 0814 0.9 sow Jo ajjusaied g6 - sieD AousBisLug Jamsuy o} oL 8’102

J
Y s . . . . N X . . X (Spu028s) JAMSUE ||ED PUE J08ULIOD [[ED WO E e
e Hh Y i Rie P s Lt B 0B g Vi 09 L 0L 0's 09 0L sauwiy jo ajjusasad Yige - sjjeQ Aousbiaw Jamsuy 0} awi | gh

' . ’ . - - . - 7 ) ) . ) ) ) ) . . (SPU02SS) JEMSUE [[BD PUE J08UUOD |29 Usamjaq m.Do.
pig pig pig pig pug puz pig puz puz 0z 0z 0z 0z oL oL 0z 0l oL TS S (o~ lE S A et (e Gie it

(aua0s Je Juswieal} buimojjo) a1e9 jo abieyosip

, puz puz pug puz puz pug puz puz puz 44 Lt Ly o€ 6 g€ (47 6¢ 0% 1O SINOY g UILIM ©0JAI9S 22UBINGIE BY) Yim PEU0D| 210D
-a1 pauuejdun) a1e jo abieyosiq Buimo|(o ajey 19ejU0D-8Y

, (921ApE 2uoydals) [eaiuljo Aq a1ea jo abieyasip

Uiy Wy Wy Wy Wy Uiy Wy L4 ws A1 86 ceL PN scl oLl 0L 6'8 L0L 40 SInoy g WYjim 991AI9S SDUE|INGLUE SU U3IM JOEJUOD <100
-a1 pauueg|dun) ale9 jo ableyasiq Buimojjo4 sjey Joejuon-ay

puz we wy puz pig pag puz pig w2 50 10 g0 | wo | <o 90 | o0 20 80 FO—————— Eweco%ﬁﬁ_m“om 1100
u we we w2 iz L iz e wo 66 v'ce 1zee | re6 | 096 | i5ee | cos | vos | o6 a5uBULIOMAY 6LV
VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN VIN wy we eu | zu souBWIOLd 8V
pig ws u pig pig wy puz 6L zos veor | sur | seer | oz | e ssuewLIOpa Z POy
wis we uw wy wis ws Wy gl 0 ol | ezer | o | erer | ee 1BueIad YIS6 | POy
we o puz o wo pig zoL Ivl 6zor | ve8L | srve | sese | zes aouBULIONay | paY
hmnﬂmmon hanﬂmmoz ._mmuwo _Bﬂwmmw ziozisnBny | zLoz finr | ZL0Z sunr {710z fewzLoz ady | o o0 zi-oN | z1490 | zi-des | zi-Bny | zi-ine | zi-une | zi-few | zp-idy si03ea1pu] Ajjenp eoue|nquiy

uomisog uonisod uonisoy uomisog uonisod uopsod | uonisoq | uopisod | uonisod




ce

*32INJ3S SdUBINQUR

3y Aq [e1idsoy 03 paAaAauoa sjuaijed [ 104 S}snu3 anoe

woJy papiroid Jo paurelqo usaq aney Jou Aew ejep dW0dIN0
8SNEJ3( JOJEDIPUI [RAIAING B} PUE J0JEDIPU| UOIIRINDIID
snosuejuods Jo uiNiay ayj ul Jaylp Aew 1saile deipied

e Suimojjoy @21A195 SoueNquIe AQ paNUAU0I/PIIUSWWOD
uopelpsnsas pey oym syusiied Jo 1aqUNU dY L
:2)0U3004 4

138 03 Y1y
[ pig 03 15T

(3yS1 Jo 9[s] [Px3) SisnJ1 SduURINqUIY TT U0 paseq anSes| - HQ Woly e3ep 3snSny wo.y uade} SUCHISOd [euOlIeN
991n19g souenquiy JYBI Jo 9]S] apnjoxa smoysybiy 1oy saanby jeuoriep - 810N,

(dnoib Jojesedwod ulalsin) Iseu

e Buimojjoy 29 Aq uoiyeyosnsal
W IsL pag IsL IsL puz YL yig %0'0Z %E€'9G %L'GE %E'EE %0°6E %0'6C %S %L, %EEL ane _anm_._ r____nwc U”Mwwcmuwﬂumﬁwﬂmozﬂ wdnmvmn jou oid
- 96.2Y0SIp O} [BAIINS - }S811Y DBIPIED WO} SSAARINO
_mu:ml\ 5]

. N . . ” " . : : e Buimojjo} aoinies aouenque Aq uopeyosnsal B 1o}
YL sk pag puz pig pug s sk s %E'8 %891 %E6 %02 %L'8 %601 %L'9 %8’LL %E'S snje [endsoy wouy pebieyosip siam oym sjuened jo uo 0i1d
- abJeyosip 0} [BAIAING - }SB11Y OBIPIED WO} wBoIB:o

sjpunq a1ea ajeudoidde ue

IsL ISt isL sk EET) s) st s st %0°00} %0004 | %000k | %0004 %0004 %0°004 %0°00} %0°004 %0°00L | PeAle9al oym 908} 0} soey passasse sjusijed Syoss pajoadsns
3o uoipodold - sjuafjed Soug|nguUy 10} 8)04)S WOJ) SSWOdINO

sa)nuIw
" . " " " . . . . 09 UIYIM Jiun syol3s anoeiadAy e Je Bulale sIsAloquioly)
9 yiz yig yip yg YL VAL %G'9L %0 LS %629 %L°L9 %009 %99 %1'8S %ZL9 2oys 1oy 8|q1bije Ajjenusiod sjusned aasod 1 Sy4

Jo uoipodoud - sjusied sougnguuy 10} SH01G WOI} SSWOANQO

a|pung aJes sjeudoidde,

puz pig IsL s 1sL s %E'C6 %Z'96 %126 %LLE6 %EL8 %0°00L %L V6 %0°00L %CG6 UE PaAI808I OUM LeKoIEJUl [N LS UM Uoliodold - (N3 LS)
uoloIR)UL [BIPIED0AW UOlEN|BAS- | S 9)NDY/ LUOJ) SBWOdNQ

sajnuIw

puz ws 9 ul9 ug puz %0°'00L %878 %798 %E'G6 %Z'€6 %b'L6 %218 %26 %' L6 05} uym Aysejdoibue Arewnd Bujnigoas uoipodold - (INTLS)
uonjoejuI [eIpIE20AW UOIEN[EAS- | S SJNOY WO SBW0INQ

M sisAloquiolyy Bujaieaas uoipodoid = (INILS),
IRPIE20AW UOKEN[EAS- | S QINJY WOl SBW0dIN0

VIN VIN VIN VN VIN YIN VIN

|eydsoy 12 [eaue uo UoEnaId SNosuejuods JO LIN}a)
%E €S %8528 %008 %008 %0°'SS %E'LE %19 %6°Ty %62y pey oym dnoib Jojesedwod uisisin ey} i sjusijed Jo uoiodoid

uy s uy s ws
- uoHe|NoIID SNoauejuodsS Jo UINjaY - OSOY WOl SAW0NQ)

|eydsoy Je |eALLIR UO UOHE|NDID SNOSUBUOdS|
%C 62 %9'€E %6°'ST %EVE %02 %.'ST %802 %¥'CT %L 8L O UIN}al Pey oym Paje}iosnsal a1am oym asoy) Jo ucitodold

wis uip Wis st wg w9 g
- uoljE|NOIIY SnosuejuOdS Jo WINRY - OSOY WOl SBW0JINQ)
(4114
Z10Z 1snbny zLoz zroz eunr | zpoz Ay | 210z 1MdY |Z10Z yotew | 2LOZ qad | ZL0Z uep J g = o g 5
1equizjdag uomisod |AInr uomsod| uomsod | uomsod | uomsod | uomsod | uomisogq | uomsod zi-deg z1-Bny ckinre Zh-unr zi-fen Zi-dy ZiL-1ein 2i-aed zj-uer Slojedipuj jedtul]9 aduejnquiy

uonisod




SWAST NORTH DIVISION MONTHLY ASE HANDOVER SUMMARY AMWARYZ0Eom No. 6 D

$ % % % % % % Total 15 | Total 45
Acute Hospital S 2. §. ﬁ. :r? S’:, 3. %. [ [ [ ” Mins and | Mins and
e 8 8 S S ] S ] = = z £ Over Over 5
Y s & & 8 8 g g < & o X e
Bristol Royal Infirmary 1539 124 75 64 32 38 27 63 84 13 3 523 163 2062
Cheltenham General Hospital 955 83 30 16 8 11 3 11 3 165 14 1120
Frenchay Hospital 1168 274 73 70 54 50 37 77 165 44 11 1 856 298 2024
Gloucester Royal Hospital 1622 130 80 47 39 21 29 53 96 17 512 166 2134
Great Western Hospital 1513 115 44 24 12 7 8 18 17 2 1 248 38 1761
Royal United Hospital 1818 86 1 1 2 1 1 2 94 3 1912
Salisbury District Hospital 746 23 5 5 2 1 36 0 782
Weston General Hospital 669 63 20 24 15 14 1 18 46 22 3 3 239 92 908
Overall Total 10030 898 328 251 164 142 116 241 413 96 19 5 2673 774 12703
2250
B>45 D15t045 @B<15
2000 - - H
¢ 1750 -
g 1500 -
T
e 1250
g
& 1000 -
s
& 750 4
£
z 500 -
250 +
0 B
Chelt General Frenchay Glos Royal GWH RUH Salisbury Weston
2 8 2 8 2 8 2
A H ital ] ?—: g. g‘: g. g,., g. l}.,., g % g [} % 15 Mins | % 45 Mins
cute Hospita ® S S S S S S S T T T < and Over | and Over [ _
= o S @ S 3 S 3 Q ? h N s
v - ~N ~N ™ el < < - o~ el [
R R R R R R R R R R R =X =
Bristol Royal Infirmary 74.6% | 6.0% 3.6% 3.1% 1.6% 1.8% 1.3% 3.1% 4.1% 0.6% 0.1% 254% | 7.9% | 100%
Cheltenham General Hospital 85.3% | 7.4% 2.7% 1.4% 0.7% 1.0% 0.3% 1.0% 0.3% 14.7% | 1.3% | 100%
Frenchay Hospital 57.7% | 13.5% | 3.6% 3.5% 2.7% 2.5% 1.8% 3.8% 8.2% 2.2% 0.5% 0.0% | 42.3% | 14.7% | 100%
Gloucester Royal Hospital 76.0% | 6.1% 3.7% 2.2% 1.8% 1.0% 1.4% 2.5% 4.5% 0.8% 24.0% | 7.8% | 100%
Great Western Hospital Swindon | 85.9% | 6.5% 2.5% 1.4% 0.7% 0.4% 0.5% 1.0% 1.0% 0.1% 0.1% | 14.1% | 2.2% 100%
Royal United Hospital Bath 95.1% | 4.5% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 4.9% 0.2% | 100%
Salisbury District Hospital 95.4% | 2.9% 0.6% 0.6% 0.3% 0.1% 4.6% 0.0% 100%
Weston General Hospital 73.7% | 6.9% 2.2% 2.6% 1.7% 1.5% 1.2% 2.0% 5.1% 2.4% 0.3% 0.3% | 26.3% | 10.1% | 100%
SWAST North Average 79.0% | 71% 2.6% 2.0% 1.3% 1.1% 0.9% 1.9% 3.3% 0.8% 0.1% 0.0% | 21.0% | 6.1% | 100%
100.0% - -
80.0% -
B% > 45
4
S 60.0% -
(]
T 0% 15to 45
g
S 40.0%
S
N B%<15
20.0% A
0.0% - T T T T
BRI Chelt General Frenchay Glos Royal GWH RUH Salisbury Weston
33

Page 33




Ve

MNV149 ATIVNOILNILNI SI 39Vd SIHL

Page 34



Agenda Item No. 7

South Western Ambulance Service [EB

MNHS Foundation Trust

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Meeting
22 February 2013

Report on violence towards ambulance staff
Prepared by: John Oliver, External Communications Manager

Presented by: Neil Le Chevalier, Executive Officer

Main aim: To update Joint HOSC members about the levels of
violence and aggression towards ambulance service
staff and measures the service has in place to deal
with these

Recommendations: To note the contents of the report

Previous Forum:

Violence and aggression towards ambulance staff
1.  Background

1.1 Atthe last meeting of the Joint HOSC, members received a report on how the trust
handles complaints and concerns from patients on the care they received from
ambulance personnel.

1.2  For this meeting, committee members requested information about ambulance
crews being subject violence or aggression. This report therefore provides data for
such attacks on staff (for the full year 2011-12) as well as sets out the
arrangements the trust has in place to minimise such incidents and deal with them
when then do occur.

2. Overview

2.1 By the nature of their work, emergency ambulance crews regularly encounter
patients in highly stressful situations and often as a solo responder in the first
instance. While crews are trained to recognise and deal with such situations, there
are occasions when they are placed in danger and sometimes become victims of
violent or abusive behaviour. Like all NHS trusts, SWASFT operates a zero
tolerance policy towards attacks on its staff, whether physical or non-physical.

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 R
committed
Page 1 of 3 3 5 effective
Page 35 =

ot e pembree servee (1151




=% . . South Western Ambulance Service m

MNHS Foundation Trust

Where such incidents do occur, staff have clear guidance about how these should
be reported and how they will be dealt with.

2.2 All NHS trusts report all incidents to NHS Protect. For 2011-12 (the last full year for
which data is available, GWAS reported a total of 205 assaults against its staff,
broken down as follows:

Physical assaults reported for 2011-12

Physical assault is defined by the NHS as:
“The intentional application of force against the person without lawful justification
resulting in physical injury or person discomfort.”

Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | TOTAL
Avon 3 1 1 1 5 4 2 3 2 1 1 0 24
Glos 1 1 0 0 0 0 3 0 2 2 1 2 12
Wilts 4 1 1 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 2 0 12
TOTAL 8 3 2 2 6 4 5 4 5 3 4 2 48

The total of 48 reported cases of assaults against staff occurred in 45 incidents recorded
by NHS Protect, as some involved more than one member of staff. This annual total has
remained broadly the same in recent years (44 in 2009, 43 in 2010). Of the 48 individual
cases in 2011-12, 29 were reported by staff to police, of which five resulted in criminal
sanctions.

Non-physical assaults reported for 2011-12

Non-physical assault is defined by the NHS as:
“The use of inappropriate words or behaviour causing distress and/or constituting

harassment.”
Apr | May | Jun | Jul | Aug | Sep | Oct | Nov | Dec | Jan | Feb | Mar | TOTAL
Avon 3 6 6 7 8 12 6 10 10 12 11 1 92
Glos 3 3 4 4 3 2 2 1 4 3 0 1 30
Wilts 0 4 4 1 3 4 2 6 5 1 2 3 35
TOTAL 6 13 14 12 14 18 10 17 19 16 13 5 157

2.3  While the trust’s position is that there are absolutely no circumstances where it is
acceptable for members of staff to be assaulted or abused in the course of their
work, it is important to put the above figures into context of the number of staff and
the number of incidents they deal with each year. The 48 reported instances of
assault were among a total workforce of approximately 1,800. Also, given that in
2011-12, the trust responded to over 273,000 emergency calls, the number
resulting in staff being victims of assault is thankfully low.

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 R
mmitted
Page 2 of 3 36 effective



=% : ! South Western Ambulance Service [EB

}‘ MNHS Foundation Trust

2.4  Nevertheless, the trust has robust measures in place to prevent assaults on staff
and, in the event they do occur, to support affected staff. Central to this is the trust’s
Violence and Aggression at Work Policy. This policy includes information and
advice on:

e Reasons for aggression

e Training — staff undergo conflict resolution training which provides them with the

tools and techniques for identifying and dealing with a range of situations that could
result in violence or aggression towards them.

e Preventative measures — identifying a range of steps available to staff to reduce the
likelihood of a situation becoming violent, including ultimately the option of
withdrawing care from a patient if the member of staff believes they are in personal
danger.

Reporting a violent or abusive incident

Support for staff who have been subject to a physical or non-physical assault

Legal action against anyone accused of an assault

Potential sanctions — where an assault has taken place as a particular address, the

trust may consider placing an alert on its system against that address. In the event

of future responses to the address, crews will be notified en route that the alert is in
place.

3. Recommendation

3.1 The Joint HOSC is invited to note the contents of the report

John Oliver
External Communications Manager

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 L
committed
Page 3 of 3 37 effective

Page 37 =



3¢

MNV149 ATIVNOILNILNI SI 39Vd SIHL

Page 38



Agenda Item No. 10

South Western Ambulance Service [EB

MNHS Foundation Trust

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Meeting
22 February 2013

Air ambulance briefing

Prepared by: John Oliver, External Communications Manager
Presented by: Neil Le Chevalier, Executive Officer

Main aim: To update Joint HOSC members on how air
ambulance help provide patient care
Recommendations: To note the contents of the report

Air ambulance briefing
1.  Background

1.1 Air ambulances play an important and high-profile role in ensuring patients suffering
out-of-hospital emergencies receive rapid, high-quality clinical care. However, they
receive no funding from central government or via the NHS, so operate as charities
and rely almost entirely on fundraising and other support from the communities they
serve.

1.2  The South Western Ambulance Service (SWASFT) North Division — previously
GWAS - has two air ambulance charities based within its operational area, while
cover is also provided by a third air ambulance charity based in the Midlands. This
report provides an overview of how the trust links with those charities and how their
resources are deployed to 999 emergencies

2. Overview

2.1 For every 999 call received, South Western Ambulance Service (SWASFT) looks to
provide the Right Care in the Right Place at the Right Time. Among the many
resources the trust can call on, air ambulances — and the clinicians on board — are
an important part of that mix.

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 raive W
ammitted
Page 1 of 4 39 effective

+ ‘\“-“7““‘-'1‘:“’3



=% . . South Western Ambulance Service m

MNHS Foundation Trust

2.2  Although operating as independent, stand-alone charities, air ambulances are
utilised and dispatched by their local NHS ambulance service. Within the main
clinical hub (control room) of SWASFT’s North Division (formally GWAS), a special
operations desk monitors all incoming 999 calls to identify early on those that may
require specialist resources beyond the core response of rapid-response cars
and/or road ambulances.

2.3  Where the nature of the call indicates that a response by an air support unit (ASU)
is required, this could be due to one of several reasons:

e Location of the incident — For patients suffering medical emergencies in
remote locations, particularly in rural areas, it may be difficult to access
them by road. A helicopter will often be the most appropriate resource.

e Transporting the patient quickly and/or over longer distances — Patients
suffering particular types of medical emergency may need to be conveyed
quickly to hospital and a helicopter’s flying time is often a fraction of the
drive time for a road ambulance (although whether or not the receiving
hospital has a helipad to receive these patients clearly has to be factored
into the decision). Alternatively, patients may need to be conveyed further
afield to specialist treatment centres rather than simply to the nearest
A&E, for example those needing to go to major trauma centres, stroke
units, specialist heart units, burns units, etc. Clearly a helicopter is a
valuable asset in these situations, able to transport patients greater
distances quickly.

e Getting vital critical care to patients — Both helicopters based in the
SWASFT North Division now have paramedics trained in critical care on
board, as well as, increasingly, critical care doctors. These clinicians have
enhanced skills and training in providing essential, life-saving care in an
out-of-hospital setting, in effect taking the hospital A&E department to the
patient. This may be for patients suffering severe trauma injuries, cardiac
arrest or other immediately life-threatening emergencies. On these
occasions, the critical care clinicians from the ASU may attend by
helicopter or by rapid-response vehicle — the overriding consideration is to
get the clinical skills to the patient, not necessarily the helicopter itself.

2.4  Across the SWASFT region, there are a total of six air ambulance bases, two of
which are in the trust’s North Division. For both of these, the on-board paramedics
are employed and paid by SWASFT, while the charities are responsible for the
fund-raising necessary to maintain and operate the helicopter:

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013
Page 2 of 4 40 @mmi

Page 40 —

\i

l



2N South Western Ambulance Service [EB

o, MNHS Foundation Trust

e Great Western Air Ambulance — GWAA
was formed in 2006, taking to the air
for the first time two years later from its
base at Filton, north Bristol. Despite
the recent closure of the airfield,
landowner BAE Systems has assured
the charity that they will be able to
continue operating from the site and
negotiations on the provision of a new
base on another part of the site are
ongoing. In addition to a pilot and critical-care paramedic, the responding
crew often includes a doctor— a team of volunteer doctors,
many working in A&E or critical care roles in local acute hospitals, bring
additional critical-care skills to patients. The GWAA responds to
approximately 1,400 emergency calls a year — around 600 of these in the
helicopter with the rest involving clinical crews using rapid-response cars
operated from the airbase.

As a charity, the GWAA needs to raise more than £1.3million a year to
keep its existing helicopter operational — every flight costs an average of
£600 and fuel is £15/minute. However, the current helicopter (a 1960s
Bolkow 105) is old and not ideally suited as an air ambulance (but was all
the charity could afford at the time). Therefore, GWAA is looking to raise
an additional £250,000 — on top of its ongoing fundraising — to be able to
lease a more modern, faster Eurocopter 135 helicopter.

o Wiltshire Air Ambulance — Flying since
1990, the Wiltshire Air Ambulance is the
only air ambulance in England that
operates jointly as a police helicopter,
giving it greater flexibility to operate at
night. However, that joint arrangement is
scheduled to end in late 2014, when the
current contract finishes and the police
look to move to a regional helicopter
service. Despite that, the Wiltshire Air
Ambulance charity has committed to continue operating in its own right
and is confident it can step up its fundraising for the inevitable increase in
operating costs from its own dedicated helicopter.

Based in Devizes, the aircraft can reach anywhere in Wiltshire within 11
minutes — a valuable contribution to the ‘Golden Hour’ of critical patients
receive the vital help they need within the first hour of their emergency.
Also, in 2012-13, several of the paramedic team on board the helicopter
underwent additional training funded by GWAS to become critical-care
paramedics — the extra skills ensuring they are able to provide enhanced
care and treatment to patients pre-hospital, increasing still further their
chances of survival.

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 raive W
itted
Page 3 of 4 41 effecive

Page 41 g =



=% . South Western Ambulance Service [EB
%

MNHS Foundation Trust

The charity is currently continuing to raise the £700,000 a year it needs as
its contribution to operating the helicopter as a joint air ambulance.
However, the move to its own aircraft would see that fundraising target
rise to more than £1.5million annually.

2.5 In addition to the two air ambulance bases in the SWASFT North Division, the trust
also has access to a helicopter from neighbouring Midlands Air Ambulance charity
covering much of Gloucestershire from a base at Strensham, just over the county
border in Worcestershire. This helicopter does not have trust paramedics on board
and is controlled and dispatched by West Midlands Air Ambulance but still provides
a valuable service to communities in the north and east of Gloucestershire.

Mutual aid arrangements are also in place with other neighbouring air ambulances,
including the Hampshire Air Ambulance based at Thruxton, very close to the
Wiltshire border.

2.6 One of the benefits of SWASFT’s acquisition of GWAS was the ability to offer
greater resilience and support across the larger area served by the new
organisation — including greater co-operation between all the air ambulance
helicopters and charities throughout the region. Other air ambulance resources
available across the SWASFT region are one covering Dorset and Somerset, two in
Devon and one in Cornwall.

3. Recommendation

3.1 The Joint HOSC is invited to note the contents of the report

John Oliver
External Communications Manager

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013
Page 4 of 4 42 @mmi

Page 42 — .

\i

l



Agenda Item No. 11

South Western Ambulance Service [EB

MNHS Foundation Trust

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Meeting
22 February 2013

Estates update

Prepared by: John Oliver, External Communications Manager
Presented by: Neil Le Chevalier, Executive Officer

Main aim: To update Joint HOSC members on plans to
manage the trust’s estate more cost-effectively

Recommendations: To note the contents of the report

Estates update

1.  Background

1.1 In May 2011, GWAS announced it was embarking on a review of its estate —
comprising of over 30 buildings — with a view to ensuring as much of the trust’s
money as possible went into providing frontline services rather than maintaining
ageing buildings. Since then, Joint HOSC members have received regular updates
on the first phase of the review, work on which continued throughout the process of
integrating GWAS into South Western Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust
(SWASFT).

1.2  This report provides an update on the current situation for various elements of the
first phase, including progress to date and likely next steps.

1.3  Following the completion of SWASFT’s acquisition of GWAS on 1 February 2013,
an integrated estates strategy will be developed — based on the previous SWASFT
and GWAS strategies — reflecting the geography of the larger area and the
requirements of the enlarged SWASFT.

2. Overview

2.1 The three key areas of work pursued in the first phase of the GWAS estates review
are:

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 raive W
ammitted
Page 1 of 3 43 effective

* ‘\“-“7““‘-'1‘:“’3



=% . . South Western Ambulance Service m

MNHS Foundation Trust

e Trust-wide operations centre review
e Bristol estate review
e Trust-wide offices review

2.2  Trust-wide operations centre review — At the end of September 2012, the GWAS
Board approved the business case for reducing the number of emergency
operations centres (EOCs) across the trust area from three to two. The business
case identified the closure of the Wiltshire EOC in Devizes as the best option for
achieving this and engagement with affected staff began almost immediately.

The previous Joint HOSC meeting occurred shortly after that Board decision —
which then had to be communicated to affected staff in the first instance — meaning
arrangements for ensuring members were suitably briefed on developments were
less than satisfactory. As a result of feedback from the meeting, GWAS proactively
offered to attend the next meeting of the Wiltshire Health Select Committee to brief
members on the decision and offer reassurance that it would not lead to a
diminution of ambulance services in Wiltshire. A copy of the report presented to that
meeting — held on 15 November 2012 — is attached to this report as Appendix A.
The resolution of the committee was:

“That the comments of the Committee regarding the closure of the Devizes Emergency
Operations Centre, be noted.”

Closure of the Wiltshire EOC remains on course to be completed by the end of
March 2013, with activity carried out by staff at that facility transferring to the EOC
north of Bristol (an accredited international centre of excellence). Over half of
affected staff in Devizes are also transferring, ensuring trained, skilled and
knowledgeable staff will continue to dispatch responses to 999 clinical emergencies
to patients in Wiltshire. The trust continues to support those who have taken the
decision not to transfer — including several towards the end of their working career
choosing to retire.

2.3  Bristol estate review — The central Bristol ambulance station and adjacent office
premises are at the end of their economic life and represent over half of the
£2million-plus maintenance costs the trust would need to spend to bring its estate
up to modern acceptable standards.

Therefore, the trust continues to work with Bristol City Council towards disposing of
the site and relocating to an alternative site in the centre of Bristol, where a modern,
fit-for-purpose facility — more economically and environmentally suitable — will be
built. Work is progressing on identifying a suitable site, as well as discussions with
other landowners who own parcels of land in the site to be disposed of.

2.4  Trust-wide offices review — The lease on the main GWAS HQ building (Jenner
House in Chippenham) expires in December 2013. While it is likely GWAS would

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 responsive
mmittad
Page 2 of 3 44 effective
2

Page 44 ==



2N South Western Ambulance Service [EB

}‘ MNHS Foundation Trust

have vacated the building if it had remained a stand-alone organisation, the
acquisition by SWASFT is clearly affecting those staff still based in the building. The
enlarged SWASFT is now in consultation with staff on new organisational
structures, which is likely to result in Jenner House staff relocating to Exeter,
relocating to alternative office accommodation still in the former GWAS region
(most likely in the Bristol area) or leaving the organisation.

In August 2012, GWAS announced that land and surplus office space adjacent to
the existing ambulance station in Chippenham would be disposed of. The site has
been actively marketed, attracting considerable interest from a number of
developers. It is anticipated we will be in a position to announce the sale of the site
in the near future.

3. Recommendation

3.1 The Joint HOSC is invited to note the contents of the report

John Oliver
External Communications Manager

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 neve |
itted
Page 3 of 3 4 5 effective

Page 45 — .



THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Page 46 46



Agenda Item No. 12

South Western Ambulance Service [EB

MNHS Foundation Trust

Joint Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Meeting
22 February 2013

Update on acquisition of GWAS by SWASFT
Prepared by: John Oliver, External Communications Manager
Presented by: Neil Le Chevalier, Executive Officer

Main aim: To update Joint HOSC members on the completion
of the formal acquisition of GWAS by SWASFT

Recommendations: To note the contents of the report and use it to
inform any debate during the meeting to consider
any changes to existing scrutiny arrangements.

Previous Forum: Ongoing updates throughout the process at previous
Joint HOSC meetings

Acquisition of GWAS by SWASFT
1. Background

1.1 In August 2011, the Board of GWAS took the decision that the trust was not in a
position to become an independent foundation trust, so instead would look to
identify a partner to achieve FT status — with the strong preference expressed at the
outset that the partner would be another NHS ambulance service. In October 2011,
South Western Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust was named as the
preferred partner, since when the two organisations worked to ensure the resulting
partnership was achieved smoothly and with no loss of operational focus.

1.2 Joint HOSC members were among key stakeholders to receive regular updates on
progress of the acquisition throughout the process — with briefings at meetings as
well as letters to the Chairman at key milestones. This brief report summarises the
conclusion of the acquisition and how the enlarged trust will move forward in the
immediate future.

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 R
committed
Page 1 of 2 47 effective
Page 47 -

ot e pembree servee (1151




South Western Ambulance Service [EB

MNHS Foundation Trust

2. Overview

2.1 In the first week of January 2013, Secretary of State for Health Jeremy Hunt gave
his approval for the acquisition of GWAS by SWASFT, paving the way for a single
ambulance service to serve the whole South-west of England. His approval led to a
ministerial signature on the formal GWAS Dissolution Order, resulting in all GWAS
staff, resources and services transferring to SWASFT on Friday 1 February 2013,
from which time GWAS ceased to exist as an organisation.

2.2  Akey aspect of the planning and preparation work around the integration was to
ensure no reduction in ‘business-as-usual’ activity and it is pleasing to note that
both organisations continued to meet all performance standards throughout this
period — and this has been maintained in the subsequent days of the enlarged
organisation.

2.3  Similarly, from 1 February, the emphasis has been on ensuring that externally
people using the service notice no change — their 999 call is responded to in exactly
the same way wherever they live in the south-west.

2.4 Internally, consultation with staff is continuing. Consultation in the weeks leading up
to the new organisation was around proposed structures of teams and directorates
in the new trust. From 4 February, SWASFT has begun consultation with individuals
affected by change on their roles and location. This consultation period will be
concluded by June 2013, with new organisational structures being introduced from
1 July 2013.

3. Recommendation

3.1 The Joint HOSC is invited to note the contents of the report and to use it to inform
any debate during the meeting to consider any changes to existing scrutiny
arrangements.

John Oliver
External Communications Manager

Joint HOSC meeting — 22 February 2013 R
committed j§
Page 2 of 2 4 8 effectve

* R



Agenda Item No. 13

Update from Individual Health Overview and Scrutiny
Committees

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
22" February 2013

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee

Purpose

To enable individual Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees to
advise the Joint Committee of any work they are undertaking in
relation to ambulance services and the outcomes of such work.

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is
requested to:

Consider any verbal or written updates provided by Health
Overview and Scrutiny Committees and determine whether
the Joint Committee requires any further action.

There is one written update attached at Appendix 1.

1.0 Reasons

1.1 Recommendation 5 of the Great Western Ambulance Joint
Health Scrutiny Committee’s “Review of the Operation of the
Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee,
February - October 2008” required that a standing agenda
item be included at each meeting of the Joint Committee to
enable individual Health Overview and Scrutiny Committees
(HOSCs) to provide an update on any work they are
undertaking in relation to ambulance services and the
outcomes of such work.

Page 49

49



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

3.0

Detail

The rationale for this recommendation was to ensure that the
Joint Committee was kept informed of any local work that is
being carried out by individual HOSCs. This will enable the
Joint Committee to identify any issues that may benefit from
its involvement and will reduce the likelihood of duplication of
work occurring between the Joint Committee and individual
HOSCs.

If any submissions from those local authority HOSCs which
are undertaking any such work have been submitted, these
will be included in the appendices to this report for the
information of Members.

Members from each local authority HOSC may also wish to
provide the Joint Committee with a verbal update.

Members are requested to consider any updates provided by

HOSCs and determine whether any further action is required
by the Joint Committee in relation to any of the issues raised.

Background Papers and Appendices

Appendix 1 - South Gloucestershire Public Health and Health
Scrutiny Committee, Extract Minute 23 January 2013 (draft minute)

Page 50 50



Appendix 1

South Gloucestershire Public Health and Health Scrutiny
Committee
Extract Minute 23 January 2013 (draft minute)

Ambulance Handover Report (Agenda Iltem 11)

Councillor lan Scott rejoined the meeting and returned to the
Chair.

Jo Underwood, Programme Director introduced the report which
briefed the Committee on ambulance handover delays and fines
during 2012-13.

Issues discussed included:

In relation to staff training to use the handover screens it was
reported that there had been a concerted effort to ensure staff
using the screens were properly trained, which was demonstrated
by the improvements that had been seen at Frenchay.

To ensure consistency they had agreed a process for using the
screens across all the hospital trusts that the Great Western
Ambulance Service attended.

In response to whether there was a handover standard for patient
discharges it was reported that this came under the patient
transport contract and it was believed to be a four hour window,
but more work was due to be undertaken on this.

In relation to the CCG'’s view on fines, the GPs said that fines were
part of the system whether they liked it or not. The effectiveness
of fining was debatable but in the absence of accurate data in
2011-12 the system was brought in. They did not wish to do the
same next year.

In answer to a point about whether the problems illustrated the
need for more beds, it was reported that the issue was how well
beds were used throughout the whole system. Patients needed to
be dealt with more promptly at the front end of urgent care (non
999) and appropriate care be put in place. GPs were currently
analysing attendances at Emergency Departments to ensure they

Page 51 51



were appropriate. Also, the Frenchay ED was able to directly refer
patients back to primary care, via one of the appointments which
each practice had to set aside each day, although further work was
needed to improve the uptake of this.

RESOLVED:
1. That the content of the report be noted.

2. That further updates be considered by the GWAS Joint

Health Scrutiny Committee and/or this Committee in due
course.

Page 52 02



Agenda Iltem No. 14
Work Programme

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee
22" February 2013

Author: Chair, Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee

Purpose

To agree the next stages of the work programme for the Great
Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee.

Recommendation

The Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee is
requested to:

- Agree the future items on the Work Programme and authorise
the Chair and support officers to make arrangements for the
delivery of the Work Programme
- Consider whether to rename, and revisit and refocus the terms of
reference of the Joint Committee in light of the acquisition of
GWAS by SWASFT
- Note the agreed date and hosting arrangements for the
forthcoming meetings on Friday 21 June 2013.

1.0 Reasons

1.1 In order to facilitate the preparation of meetings, the Great
Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee has
agreed to develop a work programme that outlines its
priorities.

2.0 Detail

2.1 At the last meeting on 19" October 2012, Members agreed a
work programme up to the 22" February 2013.

Page 53 53



2.2 Members are requested to note the proposed date of the
next meeting as Friday 21%' June 2013. The meeting is to be
hosted by South Gloucestershire.

2.3 Members are requested to confirm work programme
priorities for the next meeting of the Committee. Members
are reminded that subsequent to the acquisition of GWAS by
South West Ambulance Services Foundation Trust, the Joint
Scrutiny Committee may wish to rename itself, and revisit
and refocus its terms of reference.

2.4 A draft Work Programme is attached, which includes the
standing items that are reported to every meeting of the
Committee.

3.0 Background Papers and Appendices

Appendices

Appendix A - Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee Work Programme 2012/13/14

Page 54 o4



Work Programme

Appendix A

Great Western Ambulance Joint Health Scrutiny Committee

Work Programme 2012/13/14

Please note:

e Where possible, pre-meeting will be held before all
formal Committee meetings. These will be held in

private.

e Members are reminded that the Work Programme is a
live document and will be reviewed at every Committee
meeting to ensure that it remains relevant and to plan

future meetings.

Friday 22nd February 2013 at 11.00am at Gloucestershire

Council

Agenda Item

Witnesses Required

Monthly Performance
Information, and response times
for district councils.

(including National Ambulance
Quiality Indicators and Hospital
Handover Summary)

Representative from
GWAS

Representative from NHS
Gloucestershire

Violence towards A&E staff GWAS

The 111 System NHS Glos

Acquisition of GWAS - update GWAS

Commissioning Arrangements NHS Glos

Plan

Air Ambulance - presentation GWAS

Report from Joint Working Group Local LINK rep and/or
Chair of JWG

Estates Review Strategy - update GWAS

Update from local authority All

Health Overview and Scrutiny
Committees (HOSCs)

Page 55

95



GWAS Joint Health Scrutiny
Committee Work Programme

Scrutiny Officer

Friday 21° June 2013 at South Gloucestershire Council

Agenda Item

Witnesses Required

Monthly Performance
Information, and response times
for district councils.

(including National Ambulance
Quiality Indicators and Hospital
Handover Summary)

Representative from
GWAS

Representative from NHS
Gloucestershire

Report from Joint Working Group

Local LINK rep and/or

Chair of JIWG
Update from local authority All
Health Overview and Scrutiny
Committees (HOSCs)
GWAS Joint Health Scrutiny Scrutiny Officer

Committee Work Programme

Page 56

56



	Agenda
	Agenda and Supporting Documentation

